
The Village of Beverly Hills will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and 
audiotapes of printed materials being considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities attending the meeting upon three 
working days’ notice to the Village. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Village by writing or 
phone, 18500 W. Thirteen Mile Beverly Hills, MI 48025 (248) 646-6404. 

Village of Beverly Hills             Municipal Building 
Regular Village Council Meeting               18500 W. 13 Mile Road  
Tuesday, November 17, 2020                     7:30 p.m. 
  

Zoom link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82869970044 
Meeting ID: 828 6997 0044 

Dial in Number: 1-646-876-9923 (US) 
 

AGENDA 
Roll Call/Call to order 
  
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Amendments to Agenda/Approve Agenda 
 
Community Announcements 
 
Public Comments on items not on the published agenda 
 
Consent Agenda 
1. Review and consider approval of minutes of a regular Council meeting held November 3, 2020.  
2. Review and file bills recapped as of Monday, November 9, 2020.  

 
Business Agenda  
1. Review and consider Resolution to Adopt Rules for Electronic Meetings.  
2. First announcement of a vacancy on the Birmingham Area Cable Board.  
3. Receive and file Cash and Investment Summary as of September 30, 2020 and Revenue and 

Expenditure Report ending September 30, 2020. 
 

Public comments  
 
Manager’s report 
 
Council comments 
 
Adjournment  
 
 
 
 
Please note: This meeting will be broadcast live from the Council Chambers, but the public has the option of participating 
via Zoom as well.  Due to COVID-19, social distancing guidelines must be followed while inside the Village Office building. 
Please maintain at least six feet between yourself and others. Face masks must be worn while inside the building. Written 
comments to the Council may be submitted prior to the meeting to 18500 W. Thirteen Mile Road, Beverly Hills, MI 48025 or 
via email to the Village Clerk: krutkowski@villagebeverlyhills.com.  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82869970044


REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – NOVEMBER 3, 2020 – PAGE 1 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

Present: President Peddie; President Pro-Tem Abboud; Members: George, Hrydziuszko, 

Mooney, Mueller, and Nunez 

 Abboud participated remotely from Beverly Hills, Michigan.   

 

Absent: None 

 

Also Present: Village Manager, Wilson  

Village Clerk / Assistant Manager, Rutkowski 

Public Safety Director, Torongeau  

Village Attorney, Ryan 

 

Peddie called the regular Council meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. at the Village of Beverly Hills 

municipal building located at 18500 W. Thirteen Mile Road and virtually via Zoom due to the 

ongoing COVID-19 pandemic. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by those in attendance.  

 

AMENDMENTS TO AGENDA/APPROVE AGENDA 

Motion by Mooney, second by Mueller, be it resolved, the agenda is approved as published. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Motion passed (7-0) 

 

COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Peddie presented a Certificate of Recognition to Council member Nunez for his dedicated service 

to the Village of Beverly Hills.  

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Peddie read comments from the following residents: 

Greg and Dawn Meihn, 17151 Beechwood Ave, regarding the August 28th rain event and the 

storm water system. 

 

Phyllis & Matthew Boland, Beverly Hills, regarding the August 28th rain event and damage in 

their basement. 

 

Ken Flaherty, 17166 Beechwood, participated via Zoom and commented on sewage water flooding 

and PA222 claims.  

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion by Mooney, second by Nunez, be it resolved, the consent agenda is approved as 

published. 

1. Review and consider approval of minutes of a regular Council meeting held October 

20, 2020.  

2. Review and file bills recapped as of Monday, October 26, 2020. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Motion passed (7-0) 

 

BUSINESS AGENDA 

C1 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – NOVEMBER 3, 2020 – PAGE 2 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

REVIEW AND CONSIDER REQUEST FROM BEVERLY HILLS LIONS CLUB TO 

SOLICIT DONATIONS FOR THEIR ANNUAL CANDY CANE COLLECTION 

The Beverly Hills Lions club respectfully requested permission to solicit donations in the Village 

of Beverly Hills for its annual Candy Cane Collection from November 25 to December 24, 2020.  

They also requested that the sign outside of the Village Office read: Support Lions Candy Cane 

Collection November 25 to December 24.  

 

Motion by Mueller, second by Mooney, be it resolved, the Beverly Hills Village Council 

approves the request from the Beverly Hills Lions Club to solicit donations for their annual 

Candy Cane Collection from November 25 to December 24, 2020 and the following notice 

will be placed on the display sign outside of the Village Offices, provided there is no 

conflict: Support Lions Candy Cane Collection November 25 to December 24. Be it further 

resolved, the Lions Club shall send its Certificate of Liability Insurance naming the Village 

of Beverly Hills to the Clerk’s office prior to the collection.  

 

 Roll Call Vote: 

 Motion passed (7-0) 

   

REVIEW AND CONSIDER AGREEMENT FOR CARES ACT DISTRIBUTION 

BETWEEN OAKLAND COUNTY AND VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 

On the agenda for Council’s review and consideration was an agreement with Oakland County for the 

distribution of Cares Act funding.  Oakland County has allocated around $30 million of Cares Act 

funding for local units of government to reimburse for expenses related to the COVID-19 pandemic.  

The Village is eligible for up to $246,755.71 in funding through this program.  Village Administration 

met with representatives of Oakland County to review the program. The Village will likely be 

submitting for reimbursement for eligible Public Safety payroll expenses for the month of June, plus 

any additional expenses that would be under our maximum allotment.   

 

Mr. Ryan has reviewed this document and found it to be in order conditional to Administration and 

Council understanding the terms under Section 3.  Village Administration has reviewed the terms of 

this section and is comfortable recommending approval.   

 

Motion by Hrydziuszko, second by Mooney, be it resolved, the Beverly Hills Village 

Council approves and authorizes Village Administration to execute the Agreement for Cares 

Act Distribution Between Oakland County and the Village of Beverly Hills as submitted.   

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Motion passed (7-0) 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None.  

 

MANAGER’S REPORT 

13 Mile Road Update – Paving and construction work on 13 Mile has been completed.  Between 

now and Monday, November 2nd the contractor will be making final pavement markings and 

returning traffic signals to their normal location and operation.  The road will be open to two-way 

traffic by the morning of Monday, November 2nd.  The Road Commission will continue to monitor 

traffic signals for their timing and efficiency with the new road layout and make adjustments in 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – NOVEMBER 3, 2020 – PAGE 3 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

the next two weeks as necessary.  The Village would like to thank everyone for the patience and 

cooperation during this project.    

 

Virtual Meetings Rules – As discussed at the last Council meeting, the State has approved 

legislation allowing virtual meetings of public bodies through the end of his calendar year, and 

virtual attendance at public meetings under certain conditions in calendar year 2021.  Local 

communities are in the process of developing regulations around virtual meetings to address this 

new legislation.  In discussion with Mr. Ryan there are still some terms and sections of the law 

that are still being reviewed and clarified.  Mr. Ryan will work with Administration to prepare a 

set of rules for the Village for review and consideration by the meeting of November 17th.   

 

Organizational Meeting – As a reminder, Council has set an Organizational Meeting for Tuesday, 

November 10th at 7:30 for the purpose of swearing in newly elected Councilmembers and selecting 

a President and President Pro-Tem. Should the election not be certified by the evening of 

November the 10th, the Organizational Meeting will be postponed to Monday, November 16th.   

 

Diversifying Village Investments – One of the items noted in our last audit was the amount of 

cash the Village had invested at Comerica Bank.  The auditors suggested that the Village diversify 

some of our investment holdings.  Finance Director McCarthy has investigated rates at local banks 

and recommends purchasing CD’s from Flagstar Bank and Mi Bank at this time.  All investments 

are reported in quarterly financial statements.   

 

Office Closed – Village Offices will be closed on Wednesday, November 11th for Veterans Day.   

Trash collection will not be interrupted.   

 

Sewer Backup Claims – MMRMA is reviewing the claims that have been submitted to the Village 

and will be following up with residents directly.  

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 

George encouraged people to vote in the election.  He thanked Nunez for his service to the Village. 

 

Hrydziuszko thanked Nunez, Mueller, and Mooney for their dedicated service to the Village.  

 

Mueller expressed his sympathy to Mooney family and Abboud family for recent deaths in the 

families. He stated he appreciated Nunez’s persistence on Council and said his ideas will not be 

lost.  He thanked the residents for the last four years and said it was a pleasure and privilege to 

work for the residents. 

 

Nunez expressed his appreciation to the people in Beverly Hills. He thanked the residents and 

hopes he helped them in some way. He advised everyone to look at the water/sewer issue 

methodically and not to jump to conclusions.  

 

Mooney expressed his sympathy to the family of Bob Walsh. He spoke about the election and 

stated all the candidates are good people. He talked about Mr. Nunez’s vision for the Village and 

assured him it will go forward if the millage passes. Mooney said it is an honor and a privilege to 

sit behind the Council desk.  He commended each council member individually for their work and 

skills.  He thanked past presidents Pugh and Koss. He thanked Wilson and Torongeau for their 

work for the Village.  He encouraged everyone to allow for a bit more humor.  



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – NOVEMBER 3, 2020 – PAGE 4 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

 

Abboud sent his condolences to the Walsh and Mooney families. He thanked Nunez for his 

strategic planning/thinking and encouraged him to remain involved. He stated that is an honor and 

privilege to be an American and thanked the residents.  

 

Peddie thanked Council for having her as the Council President for the last two years. She stated 

that people get involved in public service to make a difference.  She said the water issue is not an 

easy fix.  She is looking forward to whoever joins the Council.  She thanked Wilson and Torongeau 

for their help working with government.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion by Peddie, second by Mooney to adjourn the meeting at 8:23 p.m.  

 

Motion passed.   

 

 

 

 

Lee Peddie     Kristin Rutkowski    

Council President    Village Clerk     

 

 



TO PRESIDENT PEDDIE & MEMBERS OF THE VILLAGE COUNCIL.   THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF

EXPENDITURES FOR APPROVAL.  ACCOUNTS PAYABLE RUN FROM 10/26/2020 THROUGH 11/09/2020.

ACCOUNT TOTALS:

101 GENERAL FUND $62,837.46

202 MAJOR ROAD FUND $278,132.35

203 LOCAL STREET FUND $23,256.21

205 PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT FUND $12,963.92

401 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND $19,495.98

592 WATER/SEWER OPERATION FUND $263,362.17

701 TRUST & AGENCY FUND $668.91

TOTAL $660,717.00

MANUAL CHECKS- COMERICA $0.00

MANUAL CHECKS- INDEPENDENT $0.00

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $660,717.00

GRAND TOTAL $660,717.00

C2



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 1/1Page: 11/05/2020 12:54 PM
User: JEAN
DB: Beverly Hills

CHECK DATE FROM 11/09/2020 - 11/09/2020

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank COM COMERICA

592.00 ALLIANCE MOBILE HEALTH5116082848COM11/09/2020
298.92 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES6021782849COM11/09/2020
75.00 APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS3116482850COM11/09/2020
227.50 APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS REPAIR3116482851COM11/09/2020
455.01 APOLLO FIRE EQUIPMENT0110082852COM11/09/2020
190.78 APPLIED IMAGING5328482853COM11/09/2020
245.25 ARROW OFFICE SUPPLY CO.5180282854COM11/09/2020
171.36 BEIER HOWLETT,P.C.3274882855COM11/09/2020

1,043.96 BELLE TIRE3092082856COM11/09/2020
37.06 BEVERLY HILLS ACE5140982857COM11/09/2020

6,268.00 BS&A SOFTWARE5082282858COM11/09/2020
302.22 CATHY WHITE5859782859COM11/09/2020
42.38 CINTAS CORPORATION #315934782860COM11/09/2020
53.09 COMCAST5143982861COM11/09/2020

24,538.87 COMEAU EQUIPMENT CO INC.0450082862COM11/09/2020
745.00 DEWOLF & ASSOCIATES5874882863COM11/09/2020
779.00 ENTERPRISE COMPUTER3183082864COM11/09/2020
80.00 GARY TAMANINI6036882865COM11/09/2020
600.00 GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL SVCS.5348982866COM11/09/2020
291.30 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 3120282867COM11/09/2020

242,756.32 HUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC0850082868COM11/09/2020
290.00 HYDROCORP5895082869COM11/09/2020
70.00 IAFCI5880282870COM11/09/2020
49.00 J.C. EHRLICH5983982871COM11/09/2020

1,514.00 J.H. HART URBAN FORESTRY3907082872COM11/09/2020
147.41 JCR SUPPLY, INC. 5932482873COM11/09/2020
330.00 LANG'S ON-SITE SERVICES5331682874COM11/09/2020
138.47 MAINS LANDSCAPE SUPPLY4949182875COM11/09/2020
25.33 MARGARET A.S. BEKE5911682876COM11/09/2020

1,000.00 MICHIGAN DEPT. OF TREASURY6036582877COM11/09/2020
258.00 MICHIGAN GRAPHICS & AWARDS5203082878COM11/09/2020
375.00 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE5961482879COM11/09/2020
75.00 MICHIGAN STATE FIREMEN'S5873882880COM11/09/2020
170.00 MUNICIPAL WEB SERVICES5146182881COM11/09/2020
300.00 MURAWSKI, KATHLEENMISC82882COM11/09/2020
285.00 NELSON BROTHERS SEWER &5118282883COM11/09/2020
150.00 NYE UNIFORM EAST5179982884COM11/09/2020
201.63 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS5154082885COM11/09/2020

198,461.39 OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER'S5083082886COM11/09/2020
23.99 OFFICE EXPRESS4976982887COM11/09/2020
60.00 PACIFIC TELEMANAGEMENT5327982888COM11/09/2020
900.00 PARAGON LABORATORIES5962282889COM11/09/2020
65.10 PERFECT PLUMBING6036482890COM11/09/2020

5,690.00 PLANTE & MORAN, PLLC3003582891COM11/09/2020
300.00 POWER HOME SOLAR, LLCMISC82892COM11/09/2020
645.00 REGIONAL ALLIANCE FOR FIREFIGHTER 6036782893COM11/09/2020

1,709.50 RELEAF MICHIGAN6037082894COM11/09/2020
1,445.31 ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND1610082895COM11/09/2020

34,690.00 S.O.C.R.R.A.1650082896COM11/09/2020
48,962.69 S.O.C.W.A.1660082897COM11/09/2020

56.91 SHAWN MUELLER6036982898COM11/09/2020
1,165.44 SOUTHFIELD POSTAL SERVICE3814582899COM11/09/2020

70,415.86 STATE OF MICHIGAN6036682900COM11/09/2020
8,812.50 THOMAS J RYAN PC.3104382901COM11/09/2020

400.00 TOM'S BASEMENT WATERPROOFING INCMISC82902COM11/09/2020
200.00 TRESNAK CONSTRUCTION, INCMISC82903COM11/09/2020
310.95 VERIZON WIRELESS MESSAGING3820582904COM11/09/2020

1,230.50 WOW! BUSINESS5357282905COM11/09/2020

COM TOTALS:

660,717.00 Total of 58 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
660,717.00 Total of 58 Checks:



B1





VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT RULES FOR ELECTRONIC MEETINGS 

WHEREAS, the Michigan Open Meetings Act, MCL 15.261 et seq. was recently amended 

by the adoption of Public Act 228 of 2020 to permit the remote attendance by members of a public 

body using telephonic or video conferencing means; and 

WHEREAS, the Village Council desires to continue to meet and conduct the public 

business of the Village in a manner that permits both the general public and members of the Village 

Council and other Village boards and commissions subject to the Open Meetings Act to participate 

by electronic means. 

THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED by the Beverly Hills Village Council that its Rules 

and Order of Procedure are hereby amended to add the following provisions: 

ELECTRONIC MEETINGS 

Rule 1. ELECTRONIC MEETINGS AUTHORIZED 

The Village Council may meet and conduct its meetings, in whole or in part, by electronic 

means using telephone conferencing or video conferencing technology without regard to 

physical place and physical presence requirements, in accordance with Section 3a of the 

Open Meetings Act, MCL 15.263a, as amended, through December 31, 2020. 

Beginning January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021, Village Council meetings may be 

held, in whole or in part, by electronic means using telephone conferencing or video 

conferencing technology due to circumstances requiring accommodation of any Village 

Councilmember absent because of military duty, a medical condition, or when a declared 

statewide or local state of emergency or state of disaster exists and the personal health or 

safety of members of the public or public body would be at risk if the meeting were held 

in person.  As used in these Rules, the term “medical condition” means an illness, injury, 

disability, or other health-related condition, including the quarantine or isolation of a 

Village Councilmember to minimize the spread of a contagious disease. 

Beginning January 1, 2022 members of the Village Council may participate by electronic 

means in Village Council meetings only to accommodate their absence due to military 

duty.  

Rule 2. CONDUCT OF ELECTRONIC MEETINGS 

An electronic meeting of the Village Council will be conducted in a manner that permits 

two-way communication so that members of the Council can hear and be heard by one 

another, and so that public participants can hear members of the Village Council and be 

heard by both the Council and other public participants.  The Village may use technology 

to facilitate typed public comments submitted by members of the public participating in 

the electronically-held meeting that shall be read to or shared with members of the Village 

Council and other participants. 



2 

As permitted by the Open Meetings Act, a physical place is not required for an 

electronically-held meeting.  Members of the Village Council and members of the public 

participating electronically in a meeting that occurs in a physical place are considered 

present and in attendance at the meeting for all purposes.  For a meeting at which Village 

Councilmembers are physically absent due to military duty or a medical condition and who 

are being accommodated by remote participation, all other Village Councilmembers must 

be physically present at the meeting to be able to participate. 

In addition to any other notice required by the Open Meetings Act, advance notice of an 

electronically-held meeting shall be posted on a portion of the Village’s website that is 

fully accessible to the public.  The public notice must be included on either the home page 

or a separate webpage dedicated to public notices for non-regularly scheduled or 

electronically-held public meetings that is accessible through a prominent and conspicuous 

link on the Village’s website home page that clearly describes its purpose for public 

notification of non-regularly scheduled or electronically-held public meetings.  Any 

scheduled meeting of the Village Council may be held as an electronic meeting as 

permitted by the Open Meetings Act if a notice consistent with this Rule is posted at least 

18 hours before the meeting begins.  Any notice of the meeting of the Village Council held 

electronically must clearly contain all of the following: 

(a) Why the Village Council is meeting electronically; 

(b) How members of the public may participate in the meeting  electronically 

(if a telephone number, internet address or both are required to participate, 

that information must be provided in the notice); 

(c) How members of the public may contact members of the Village Council 

to provide input or ask questions on any business that will come before the 

Council at the meeting; and 

(d) How persons with disabilities may participate in the meeting. 

If an agenda exists for an electronically held meeting of the Village Council, the Village 

shall, on a portion of its website that is fully accessible to the public make the agenda of 

the meeting available to the public at least 2 hours before the meeting begins.  This 

publication of the meeting agenda does not prohibit subsequent amendment of the agenda 

at the meeting. 

A member of the general public is not required to register or otherwise provide his or her 

name or other information or otherwise fulfill a condition precedent to attend an 

electronically-held meeting, other than mechanisms established and required by the Village 

necessary to permit the individual to participate in a public comment period of the meeting. 

Members of the general public otherwise participating in an electronically-held meeting of 

the Village Council are excluded from participation in a closed session of the Village 

Council that is held electronically provided that the closed session is convened and held in 

compliance with the requirements of the Open Meetings Act applicable to closed sessions. 



3 

Rule 3. AGENDA FOR REGULAR BUSINESS MEETINGS; ELECTRONIC 

MEETINGS 

The order of business for all meetings of the Village Council conducted electronically and 

held during through December 31, 2020, and held beginning January 1, 2021 through 

December 31, 2021 for Village Council meetings held, in whole or in part, by electronic 

means using telephone conferencing or video conferencing technology when a declared 

statewide or local state of emergency or state of disaster exists shall be as follows: Roll 

Call/Call to Order; Pledge of Allegiance; Approval of Agenda; Community 

Announcements; Public Comment – Items Not On the Agenda; Consent Agenda; Business 

Agenda; Public Comment; Village Manager Report; Council Comments; and 

Adjournment.  The order of business outlined in this paragraph is not applicable when 

electronic means is used to accommodate the absence of individual Village Council 

members due to military duty or a medical condition. 

Rule 4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

During Village Council meetings conducted electronically, members of the public 

attending the meeting, once recognized by the chair, shall identify themselves for the record 

and indicate the municipality where they reside. 

Rule 5. COUNCILMEMBER ATTENDANCE BY PHONE/VIDEO 

A member of the Village Council who anticipates being absent from a meeting due to the 

circumstances set forth in the Open Meetings Act and these Rules may request 

accommodation of their absence to permit their remote participation in and voting on 

Council business by two-way telephonic or video conferencing communication.  A Village 

Councilmember who desires to attend a meeting by telephonic or video conferencing shall 

inform the Village Manager, or the Village Manager’s designee, at least 24 hours before 

the meeting to permit any necessary technology to be put in place to accommodate 

participation of the absent member.  Village Councilmembers attending a meeting by 

telephone or video conferencing may fully participate in the meeting, including voting and 

attendance in any closed session of the Village Council.  A Councilmember participating 

by telephonic or video conferencing is not permitted to chair the meeting unless all Council 

members are participating by telephone or video conferencing. 

  



4 

Any member of the Village Council attending a meeting remotely must publicly announce 

at the outset of the meeting (which shall be included in meeting minutes) that the member 

is attending the meeting remotely.  If the member is attending the meeting remotely for a 

purpose other than for military duty, the member's announcement must identify the 

member’s physical location by stating the city, village, or township and the state from 

which the member is attending the meeting remotely. 

Rule 6. OTHER BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

All other Village boards and commissions and the members thereof are governed by and 

shall conform to the provisions contained in these Rules setting forth the requirements and 

procedures by which absent members and the public may remotely participate in meetings 

electronically by telephone or video conferencing.  In the event of any conflict between 

these rules and the bylaws or procedural rules of the other board or commission, this Rule 

is controlling authority. 

 

AYES:  __________________________________________________________ 

 

NAYS: __________________________________________________________ 

 

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

 I, Kristin Rutkowski, being the duly appointed and qualified Clerk of the Village 

of Beverly Hills, Oakland County, Michigan, do hereby certify and declare that the 

foregoing is a true and correct copy of a Resolution adopted by the Village Council of the 

Village of Beverly Hills at a regular meeting thereof held on _________________, 2020. 

 

     __________________________________________ 

     Kristin Rutkowski, Village Clerk  

 











B2 

Village of Beverly Hills ● 18500 W. 13 Mile Road, Beverly Hills, MI 48025 ● 248-646-6404 

 

 

To: Honorable President Peddie; Village Council Members 
 
From:  Kristin Rutkowski, Village Clerk/Assistant Village Manager 
 
Subject: First announcement of Cable Board Vacancy  
 
Date:   November 12, 2020 
 
James Delaney submitted his resignation from his position on the Birmingham Area Cable Board 
effective November 30, 2020, which leaves a vacancy for a partial term ending June 30, 2023.  
 
The Cable Board meets the third Wednesday of the month at 7:45 a.m. The meetings are currently 
taking place remotely via Zoom.  
 
All interested and eligible residents of Beverly Hills are encouraged to apply to become a member of the 
Cable Board.  Applications are available on the Village website or by emailing the Village Clerk at 
krutkowski@villagebeverlyhills.com. Please submit applications by December 7, 2020.  
 
This constitutes the first announcement of the vacancy on the Birmingham Area Cable Board.  
 
 
 
 
Attachment  



1

Kristin Rutkowski

From: JAMES DELANEY <j2delaney@comcast.net>
Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 10:49 AM
To: Chris Wilson; Kristin Rutkowski; Peddie, Lee
Subject: Cable Board Resignation

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Chris, as I mentioned to you in an email a couple of months ago, my time on the Cable Board is 
coming to an end. I almost certainly will miss the 11/18/20 meeting because of a medical 
appointment, and that will be my first miss in a very long time. I am resigning my position on the 
Cable Board and ask that you make it effective at the end of November.   
 
This has nothing to do with the recent election. In fact, I agreed in June to voluntarily relinquish my 
position on the Board to a person who applied when my position came up for reappointment. But that 
person apparently had no real interest in serving on the Board. I have thoroughly enjoyed working 
with the intelligent and dedicated people on the Board, and that certainly includes the other Beverly 
Hills representatives Greg Burry, Gil Gugni and Shane Henry.   
 
Thank You  
 
 



B3 

 

 

 

From:   Sheila McCarthy, Finance Director 

Subject:  Cash and Investment Summary as of September 30, 2020 

  Revenue and Expenditure Report for the 3 months ended September 30, 2020 

Date:   November 12, 2020 

 

Presented is the Cash and Investment Summary which includes all cash accounts and CD’s as of 

September 30, 2020 for all funds.  

Also presented is the Revenue and Expenditure Report which includes revenue and expenditures for the 

General Fund, Major Road Fund, Local Street Fund, Public Safety Department, Library Fund and 

Water/Sewer Operation Fund for the 3 months ended September 30, 2020. The Revenue and 

Expenditure Report does not include prepaid and accrual adjustments that are reflected in the year end 

audited financial statements. Actual compared to budget financial results are monitored and budget 

amendments presented for approval, as necessary. 

 



FUND: 101 202 203 205 265 268 285 290 295 301 392 393 401 402 404 408 592 593 701 703 732 806 814 815 900 901
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 1/1Page: 11/12/2020 02:59 PM
User: SHEILA
DB: Beverly Hills

FROM 06/30/2020 TO 09/30/2020

Ending
Balance

09/30/2020
Total 

Credits 
Total 

Debits 

Beginning
Balance

06/30/2020DescriptionFund

4,659,535.29 1,125,698.77 2,610,941.70 3,174,292.36 GENERAL FUND101

272,579.15 392,170.13 316,823.08 347,926.20 MAJOR ROAD FUND202

620,296.60 564,561.53 513,818.62 671,039.51 LOCAL STREET FUND203

5,704,626.40 1,526,942.79 5,698,709.14 1,532,860.05 PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT205

52,519.27 0.00 1.00 52,518.27 DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND265

383,006.03 380,350.75 495,541.79 267,814.99 LIBRARY268

249,504.65 4,225.35 7,282.46 246,447.54 RETIREE HEALTH CARE FUND285

104,393.66 2,998.63 59.44 107,332.85 VACATION RESERVE FUND290

179,275.93 4,074.29 101.07 183,249.15 SICK PAY FUND295

0.00 18,859.29 5.41 18,853.88 COMBINED SEWER OVERFLOW FUND392

275,698.25 201,794.64 211,147.66 266,345.23 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND401

0.00 12.83 0.00 12.83 DEDICATED MILLAGE402

6,886.85 0.00 3.81 6,883.04 SPECIAL PARK MILLAGE FUND408

189,640.37 1,354,655.83 1,583,057.83 (38,761.63)WATER/SEWER OPERATION FUND592

269,392.87 229,029.65 72,157.29 426,265.23 TRUST & AGENCY FUND701

0.00 71.13 0.00 71.13 TAX COLLECTIONS FUND703

0.00 80.21 0.02 80.19 PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT FUND732

(18,132.48)28,286.09 38,439.70 (28,286.09)STAFFORD SAD814

54,606.84 0.00 16.50 54,590.34 HUMMELL/CORYELL SAD815

13,003,829.68 5,833,811.91 11,548,106.52 7,289,535.07 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



11/12/2020                          REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS                                    

                                                     PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2020                                                      

YTD BALANCE 2020-21

09/30/2020 ORIGINAL

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND

  Net - Dept 000 - FUND REVENUE 2,211,547.10 3,562,135.00

  Net - Dept 101 - VILLAGE COUNCIL (6,749.00) (29,265.00)

  Net - Dept 171 - VILLAGE MANAGER (52,310.39) (251,637.00)

  Net - Dept 200 - CLERK (24,485.05) (120,159.00)

  Net - Dept 215 - VILLAGE FINANCE (51,181.56) (243,327.00)

  Net - Dept 248 - GENERAL ADMINISTRATION (106,829.44) (351,090.00)

  Net - Dept 265 - BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE (7,386.82) (56,144.00)

  Net - Dept 371 - BUILDING, PLAN, ZONING DEPT (98,850.31) (501,177.00)

  Net - Dept 440 - PUBLIC SERVICES (235,058.31) (1,067,669.00)

  Net - Dept 441 - PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT (106.81) 0.00

  Net - Dept 747 - COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAMS (4,862.32) (124,875.00)

  Net - Dept 751 - PARKS & RECREATION (24,658.13) (36,301.00)

  Net - Dept 900 - CAPITAL EXPENDITURES (1,840.98) (24,000.00)

  Net - Dept 965 - TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS (200,000.00) (200,000.00)

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 2,211,547.10 3,562,135.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 814,319.12 3,005,644.00

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 1,397,227.98 556,491.00

Fund 202 - MAJOR ROAD FUND

  Net - Dept 000 - FUND REVENUE 150,684.78 1,190,619.00

  Net - Dept 451 - CONSTRUCTION (171,723.64) (904,019.00)

  Net - Dept 463 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE (30,372.02) (172,240.00)

  Net - Dept 474 - TRAFFIC SERVICES (7,259.15) (75,062.00)

  Net - Dept 478 - WINTER MAINTENANCE 0.00 (100,913.00)

  Net - Dept 482 - GENERAL ADMINISTRATION & ENG (150,866.25) (265,694.00)

Fund 202 - MAJOR ROAD FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 150,684.78 1,190,619.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 360,221.06 1,517,928.00

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (209,536.28) (327,309.00)

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND

  Net - Dept 000 - FUND REVENUE 422,068.59 671,165.00

  Net - Dept 451 - CONSTRUCTION (96,721.03) (300,000.00)

  Net - Dept 463 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE (71,032.98) (444,810.00)

  Net - Dept 474 - TRAFFIC SERVICES (5,639.66) (24,874.00)



11/12/2020                          REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS                                    

                                                     PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2020                                                      

YTD BALANCE 2020-21

09/30/2020 ORIGINAL

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET

  Net - Dept 478 - WINTER MAINTENANCE 0.00 (63,820.00)

  Net - Dept 482 - GENERAL ADMINISTRATION & ENG 0.00 (13,623.00)

  Net - Dept 900 - CAPITAL EXPENDITURES (19,244.00) (4,000.00)

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 422,068.59 671,165.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 192,637.67 851,127.00

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 229,430.92 (179,962.00)

Fund 205 - PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT

  Net - Dept 000 - FUND REVENUE 5,621,835.00 5,769,837.00

  Net - Dept 345 - PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT (1,203,164.35) (5,116,958.00)

  Net - Dept 346 - SCHOOL LIAISON OFFICER (24,458.43) (138,006.00)

  Net - Dept 900 - CAPITAL EXPENDITURES (218,798.98) (560,361.00)

Fund 205 - PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT:

TOTAL REVENUES 5,621,835.00 5,769,837.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,446,421.76 5,815,325.00

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 4,175,413.24 (45,488.00)

Fund 268 - LIBRARY

  Net - Dept 000 - FUND REVENUE 495,465.02 515,061.00

  Net - Dept 790 - LIBRARY (127,890.25) (511,561.00)

Fund 268 - LIBRARY:

TOTAL REVENUES 495,465.02 515,061.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 127,890.25 511,561.00

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 367,574.77 3,500.00

Fund 592 - WATER/SEWER OPERATION FUND

  Net - Dept 000 - FUND REVENUE 415,481.02 5,018,727.00

  Net - Dept 536 - DIRECT CHARGES (616,029.53) (3,106,733.00)

  Net - Dept 537 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 (3,500.00)

  Net - Dept 540 - OFFICE/ADMINISTRATION CHARGES (46,116.48) (221,425.00)

  Net - Dept 543 - REPAIR & MAINTENANCE (277,345.41) (1,134,699.00)

  Net - Dept 550 - OTHER EXPENSES (772.27) (47,066.00)

  Net - Dept 559 - DEPRECIATION EXPENSE (133,583.24) (542,000.00)

Fund 592 - WATER/SEWER OPERATION FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 415,481.02 5,018,727.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,073,846.93 5,055,423.00

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (658,365.91) (36,696.00)



 

VILLAGE MANAGER’S REPORT 

CHRIS D. WILSON 

NOVEMBER 13, 2020 

 

 

Village Millage Renewal – The Village’s millage renewal measure that was on the November 

ballot has passed.  Unofficial results from Oakland County indicate that Village voters approved 

this measure with just over 69% percent of votes cast in favor of the renewal.  Over the last year, 

Village Administration has developed budget forecasts for FY 21 based on both a renewal of the 

millage and a sunset of the previous millage.  Now that the millage has passed for another 10-

year period we can begin implementing the millage renewal numbers in a projected two-year 

budget including a new Parks fund.   

 

Local COVID Cases – Village Administration continues to monitor COVID cases locally.  Per the 

Oakland County COVID Dashboard, there have been 345 reported cases of Coronavirus in the 

48025 zip code since the onset of the pandemic roughly 9 months ago.  131 of those cases, 

roughly 38% have occurred in the last 30 days, as of November 13th.   Village Administration has 

been preparing contingencies in the event that stay home or work from home orders are issued 

at the state or county level.   

 

Liaison Assignments – Upon selection of a Village President at the Organizational meeting of 

Monday, November 16th, Village Administration will provide the President with the blank template 

that we use to keep track of Council Liaison assignments.  With the late date of the Organizational 

Meeting relative to this meeting it is not anticipated that liaison assignments will be known at this 

time.  As there have been some changes to the Council membership there may need to be 

temporary adjustments or fill ins until those assignments are finalized.   

 

Planning Commission Meetings – Due to the Thanksgiving Holiday the November Planning 

Commission meeting will be held on Wednesday, November 18th.  In December, the Planning 

Commission will be held on Wednesday, December 16th due to Christmas holidays.   

 

Yard Waste Collection – Yard waste collection will be continuing through the week of December 

14th.  All bagged leaves and yard waste will need to be put to the curb by the week of the 14th to 

ensure curbside collection.   

 

Village Offices Closed – Village Offices will be closed on Thursday and Friday November 26th 

and 27th in observance of Thanksgiving.  Trash collection will not be interrupted this week.   



 

Beverly Hills Public Safety Activity Report 

October 29th – November 12th, 2020  

 

• The Public Safety Department is currently looking for applicants for 
Public Safety Officer.  Please visit our website, 
www.beverlyhillspolice.com to see if you qualify. 
 

• For more information on Coronavirus Disease please visit;  
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index.html 
https://www.ready.gov/  
https://www.Michigan.gov/coronavirus  
https://www.oakgov.com/covid/Pages/default.aspx 
 

The Public Safety Department wants to thank its great citizens for passing the 

millage on election night. We will continue to work hard to protect, defend and 

help our fine citizens. 
 

Click it or Ticket campaign starts today 
Michigan Office of Highway Safety Planning (OHSP) is launching a Click It or Ticket seat belt 

enforcement to remind everyone about the importance of buckling up. “Three out of four people 

ejected from a vehicle in a crash will die,” said OHSP Director Michael L. Prince. “Wearing a seat 

belt is the simplest thing you can do to reduce injuries and save lives. It’s the easiest decision you 

will ever make. Buckle up every trip, every time.” 

During the three-week period, officers from police departments, sheriff’s offices and the Michigan 

State Police will be conducting seat belt enforcement across the state. 

The campaign includes the Thanksgiving holiday weekend Nov. 26-29. In 2019, there were seven 

fatalities on Michigan roads during the holiday weekend. Four of the seven deaths involved drivers 

and passengers who were not wearing seat belts. 

In Michigan, the seat belt usage rate stands at 94.4%. The national seat belt use rate in 2019 was 

90.7%. Seat belts are the single most effective way to stay alive in a crash. According to the 

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA), buckling up can reduce the risk of 

serious injury or death in a crash by 45 percent. 

According to the State of Michigan’s website, seat belts have saved 344,448 lives since 1975, 

when the NHTSA first began recording data on seat belt use. An additional 381,787 lives could 

have been saved if everyone had been wearing a seat belt since. 

http://www.beverlyhillspolice.com/
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index.html
https://www.ready.gov/
http://www.michigan.gov/coronavirus
https://www.oakgov.com/covid/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.michigan.gov/msp/0,4643,7-123-72297_64773_33018_75496-375700--,00.html


The State encourages drivers and passengers to follow these guidelines when you buckle up: The 

lap belt and shoulder belt are secured across the hips and shoulder, which are more able to 

withstand crash forces than other parts of your body. 

Place the shoulder belt across the middle of your chest and away from your neck. 

The lap belt rests across your hips, not your stomach. 

NEVER put the shoulder belt behind your back or under an arm. 

Michigan law requires drivers, front-seat passengers and passengers 15 and younger in any seating 

position to be buckled up. The fine and associated costs for not wearing a seat belt is $65.  Children 

must be in a car seat or booster seat until they are 8 years old or 4′9″ tall, and children under 4 

years old must be in the back seat. 

The campaign runs Nov. 9-29. 

MICHIGAN TRAFFIC FATALITY REPORT 

YEAR TO DATE 2020 - 865 
YEAR TO DATE 2019 - 856 
  
This week is 'Winter Hazards Awareness Week' 
Gov. Gretchen Whitmer has proclaimed the week of Nov. 8-14 as Winter Hazards Awareness 

Week. It may not feel like, but winter weather is just around the corner. During this time, the 

Michigan State Police are encouraging residents to prepare for the upcoming winter season. 

“Michiganders are no strangers to winter weather,” the governor said. “I’ve proclaimed this 

week as Michigan’s Winter Hazards Awareness Week to remind everyone to take a few steps to 

prepare for winter and ensure you and your family are ready for winter weather.” 

Click here for tips on how to prepare your home and vehicle for winter. 

https://www.fox17online.com/news/this-week-is-winter-hazards-awareness-week 

 

 

 

 

CALLS FOR SERVICE 

• 138 Calls for Service. 

• 30 Tickets issued. 

• 19 Property checks. 

• 3 Arrests. 

• Public Relations event 

• 3 Operation Medicine Cabinet. 

https://content.govdelivery.com/attachments/MIEOG/2020/11/08/file_attachments/1594438/Winter%20Hazards%20Awareness%20Week.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/miready/0,8237,7-375-89492_89713---,00.html
https://www.fox17online.com/news/this-week-is-winter-hazards-awareness-week


• Car Seat Checks. 

• Gun Permit. 

• Prisoner Transports. 

• Traffic Enforcement on Beverly. 

• Traffic Enforcement on 14 Mile Rd. 

• Traffic Enforcement on Evergreen. 

• Traffic Enforcement on Wellesley. 

• Traffic Enforcement on Riverside. 

• Traffic Enforcement on Pierce. 

• Traffic Enforcement on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Reckless Driving on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 5 Medicals on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Welfare Check on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Assist Royal Oak Police on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 2 Suspicious Persons complaints on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Assist Southfield Police with an alarm on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Citizen Assist on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Larceny on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Alarm on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Assist OCRC on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Accident on 14 Mile Rd. 

• Medical on 14 Mile Rd. 

• Noise complaint on 14 Mile Rd. 

• Odor Investigation on 14 Mile Rd. 

• 3 Alarms on 14 Mile Rd. 

• Suspicious Persons complaint on Saxon. 

• 2 Citizen Assists on Southfield. 

• 2 Traffic Accidents on Southfield. 

• 2 Assists Southfield Police with a motorist assist on Southfield. 

• Road Hazard on Southfield. 

• 2 Road Hazard complaints on Greenfield. 

• Parking complaint on Evergreen. 

• Suspicious Persons complaint on Evergreen. 

• Animal complaint on Lahser. 

• Suspicious Persons on Metamora. 

• Alarm on Wellesley. 

• Peace Officer on Sunset. 

• Welfare Check on Smallwood. 

• 2 Suspicious Persons complaints on Beverly.  

• 2 Road Hazard complaints on Beverly. 

• Welfare Check on Beverly. 

• Medical on Sleepy Hollow. 

• Welfare Check on Buckingham. 

• Medical on E. Lincolnshire. 



• Medical on Kinross. 

• Odor Investigation on Nottingham. 

• Suspicious Persons complaint on Birwood. 

• Assist Berkley Public Safety on a structure fire. 

• Lost Property on Old Post. 

• Fire Alarm on Reedmere. 

• Welfare Check on Cline. 

• Fire Alarm on Wellesley. 

• Harassment on King Richard Ct. 

• Medical on Bedford. 

• Lift Assist on Sylvan. 

• Medical on Nixon. 

• Alarm on Buckingham. 

• Suspicious Vehicle on Amherst 

• Suspicious Circumstances on Warwick. 

• Fraud on Bedford. 

• Assist Berkley Public Safety on 12 Mile Rd. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Buckingham for a traffic violation.  The 
driver was operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested 
without incident. 

• Down Wires on Walmer. 

• Citizen Assist on Rosevear. 

• Family Trouble on Kirkshire. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Southfield for a traffic violation.  The driver 
was operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without 
incident. 

• Alarm on Fairfax. 

• Family Trouble on Nixon. 

• Suspicious Circumstance on Kennoway. 

• Natural Gas Leak on Madison. 

• Lift Assist on Sunset. 

• Citizen Assist on Ronsdale. 

• Suspicious Persons on Chelton. 

• Traffic complaint on Rosevear. 

• Burning complaint on W. Rutland. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Southfield for a traffic violation.  The driver 
was suspected of operating while intoxicated and operating on a 
suspended license.  The driver was in possession of a firearm without a 
permit.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Medical on Long Bow Ct. 

• Suspicious Circumstance complaint on Old Coach. 

• Damage to Property complaint on Bellvine Trail. 

• Suspicious Persons complaint on Sunnyslope. 

• Odor Investigation on Chelton. 



• Medical on Nottingham. 

• Suspicious Persons on Devonshire. 

• Property Damage on Nottingham. 
 
 
 

FIRE PREVENTION 

• 31 Fire/EMS reports reviewed. 

• Structure Fire at 17125 Fourteen Mile, Beverly Hills. 

• Structure Fire at 3764 Royal, Berkley – Automatic Aid Response. 

• 3 EMS Continuing Education courses reviewed and assigned through 

Fire/Rescue 1 Academy. 

• 6 Fire training hours entered into ISO records. 

• 7 EMS training hours entered into continuing education records. 

• Supervise Road Patrol. 

• Instruct SOFA Basic Fire Ground Resource Management course. 

• Drop equipment off at Oak Park Public Safety. 

• Registered participants, entered grades, completed course paperwork, 

and submitted BFS-250 Form to SMOKE system for October 15, 2020 

SOFA Basic Fire Ground Resource Management course hosted by the 

South Oakland Fire Association. 

• Registered participants, entered grades, completed course paperwork, 

and submitted BFS-250 Form to SMOKE system for October 22, 2020 

SOFA Basic Fire Ground Resource Management course hosted by the 

South Oakland Fire Association. 

• Registered participants, entered grades, completed course paperwork, 

and submitted BFS-250 Form to SMOKE system for October 29, 2020 

SOFA Basic Fire Ground Resource Management course hosted by the 

South Oakland Fire Association. 

• Complete V-E-I-S (Vent, Enter, Isolate, Search) training. 

• Complete Fire Officer Incident & Crew Management Training. 

• Complete Child Abuse Recognition Training. 

• Issued Training Order 20-18 - Personal Escape Systems and Bailout 

Techniques. 

• Annual hose testing completed. 

• Submit course schedule for SOFA Personal Escape Systems and 

Bailout Techniques training to SMOKE system for November 7, 2020 

course. 

• Submit course schedule for SOFA Personal Escape Systems and 

Bailout Techniques training to SMOKE system for November 9, 2020 

course. 



• Submit course schedule for SOFA Personal Escape Systems and 

Bailout Techniques training to SMOKE system for November 11, 2020 

course. 

• Attend bi-weekly Wednesday Wrap Up with the State Fire Marshal via 

teleconference. 

• Fire Investigation for structure fire at 17125 Fourteen Mile. 

• Supervise Road Patrol. 

• Complete and submit Oakland County Medical Control Authority 2021 

Letter of Compliance signed by Base Hospital Medical Control 

Physician. 

• Attend Michigan Fire Fighters Training Council meeting via 

teleconference. 

• Attend Sutphen Pumper & Maintenance Training program. 

• Evaluation of the Sterling FCX Fire Fighter Bailout System conducted by 

6 PSO’s. 

 

 

 

 

INVESTIGATIONS 
 

• CFS Closed and Reviewed 143. 

• Reviewed 12 case reports for a disposition. 

• Followed up and reviewed cases of which 7 were closed and 5 remained 
open. 

• 5 Case were assigned. 

• 8 Reports written on current cases. 

• 28 Current active investigations. 

• 4 Current pending investigations. 

• Investigated CCW in vehicle complaint. 

• Follow Up on Electronic Threats complaint. 

• Follow Up on Retail Fraud. 

• Follow Up on several political yard signs stolen. 

• Follow Up on Joy Ride/MDOP. 

• Served 2 search warrants for Fraud/ID Theft. 

• Attended Fire Training w/Huntington Woods.  Bailout equipment. 

• Attended two-day computer crimes class. 

• Background investigation/new employees. 

• Performed Road Patrol Supervisor duties. 
 



Enforcement List - Inspection Summary 11/12/20

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

10/01/20 Notice SentE200136 30007 LAHSER RD

1. PLEASE REPAIR ROOF ON SHED, COLLAPSED REAR HALF.
2. REMOVE TALL WEEDS FROM AROUND FRONT PORCH, CLEAR GUTTERS OF DEBRIS-TREES
GROWING

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

302.4 11/06/2020 SITE
INSPECTION

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

10/06/20 Resolved 11/02/20E200137 31174 PICKWICK LN

PLEASE CUT LONG TALL GRASS TO BRING IT IN LINE WITH CODE.
302.4

ON 10-28-2020 I SPOKE WITH HOMEOWNER WHO STATED HE DIDN'T RECIEVE THE NOTICE
BUT MAYBE HIS SISTER DID AS SHE WAS WATCHING THE HOUSE WHILE HE WAS ON
VACATION. HE ALSO STATED HE HAS A LAWN SERVICE WHO CUTS EVERY TWO WEEKS SO HE
DOESN'T KNOW WHAT HAPPENED TO THEM. I ASKED HIM WHAT TIME HE NEEDS IN ORDER
TO GET THE GRASS CUT AND HE STATED IT WOULD BE CUT BY MONDAY 11-02-2020. I
EXPLAINED TO HIM IF THE I CHECK BACK ON MONDAY AND THE GRASS IS NOT CUT THE
VILLAGE WILL CUT IT AND BILL HIM. THE OWNWER STATED AND REACTED AS IF HE DID NOT
WANT THAT TO HAPPEN AND STATED HE WOULD GET IT CUT EVEN IF HE HAD TO DO IT
HIMSELF.

10-28-2020: I SPOKE WITH DARRELL REGARDING THE ADDRESSS AND ADVISED HIM OF THE
DEADLINE TO CUT. HE ADVISED JUST TO CALL HIM THAT DAY, 11-02-2020.

11-02-2020: 10:00 AM : U.S. ARRIVED AT THE HOUSE AND FOUND THE GRASS UNCUT.  U.S. SPOKE
WITH THE OWNER AT HIS ADDRESS ABOUT THE AGREEMENT FIVE DAYS EARLIER. THE
OWNER STATED HIS GRASS CUTTING CREW WAS AT THE HOUSE FIRST THING IN THE
MORNING HOWEVER HE WAS ADVISED THE GRASS WAS FROZEN AND THERFORE THE GRASS
COULD NOT BE CUT. THE OWNER STATED IF HE HAD TO HE WOULD GO BUY A MOWER
TODAY AND HAVE IT CUT BY 5:00 PM TODAY.
U.S. ADVISED HIM, HE WOULD HAVE UNTIL 11-03-2020 TO HAVE THE GRASS CUT OR THE
VILLAGE WOULD DO THE WORK.

11-03-2020: THE GRASS HAS BEEN CUT.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

302.4 11/02/2020 CORRECTIVE
ACTION

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

10/07/20 Closed 10/07/20E200138 32046 AUBURN DR



Enforcement List - Inspection Summary 11/12/20

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

GARBAGE CAN IS LEFT IN FRONT OF HOUSE VISABLE FROM THE STREET ALL WEEK.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

13.11 (A) 

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

10/07/20 Closed 10/12/20E200139 18444 HILLCREST BLVD

PLEASE CUT GRASS TO CONFORM WITH VILLAGE CODE

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

302.4

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

10/08/20 Resolved 10/16/20E200140 32507 ROBINHOOD DR

PLEASE CUT GRASS IN ORDER TO COMPLY WITH VILLAGE CODE. GRASS AND WEEDS MUST BE
MAINTAINED UNDER 8 INCHES. NOTICE LEFT ON SOUTHERN DOORWAY OF GARAGE.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

302.4 11/02/2020 SITE
INSPECTION

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

10/13/20 Resolved 10/14/20E200141 31125 SHERIDAN DR

REMOVE WORK TRAILER FROM PROPERTY

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

22.21.010

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

10/13/20 Closed 10/15/20E200142 18050 BIRWOOD AVE

CUT ALL TALL GRASS FRONT AND REAR YARDS. PER VILLAGE CODE.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

304.2

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number



Enforcement List - Inspection Summary 11/12/20

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

10/12/20 Closed 10/19/20E200143 18155 SAXON DR

THE VILLAGE DOES NOT ALLOW FOR LARGE BANNERS OR SIGNS LIMIT TO 6 SQ FT SIGNS.
PLEASE REMOVE BANNER FROM PROPERTY PER VILLAGE CODE.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

22.32

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

10/16/20 Closed 10/21/20E200144 32264 SHERIDAN DR
THIS IS THE 2ND NOTICE ON DEAD TREE IN REAR YARD. OWNER WAS GIVEN 30 DAYS TO
COMPLETE THAT WOULD HAVE BEEN ON 10/17/20 PLEASE NOTIFY THE VILLAGE ON WHEN A
CONTRACT W/ A TREE CO WILL BE DONE. TICKET WILL BE ISSUED TO OWNER IF CONTRACT
IS NOT OBTAINED.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

17.01

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

10/16/20 Notice SentE200145 30550 STELLAMAR ST

IT HAS COME TO THE VILLAGE COMPLEE ATTENTION WITH THE TARP ON THE ROOF, OWNER
NEEDS TO REPAIR ROOF ON ABOVE HOUSE. TARPING ROOFS IS NOT A REPAIR TO THE
STRUCTURE, PLEASE HAVE ROOF REPAIRED OR REPLACED PROPERLY PER CODE PERMIT
REQUIRED.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

11/09/2020 SITE
INSPECTION

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

10/21/20 Closed 10/22/20E200146 18050 BIRWOOD AVE

PLEASE CUT GRASS IN FRONT AND BACK YARDS TO CONFORM TO VILLAGE CODE. GRASS AND
WEEDS OVER 8 INCHES.

10-22-2020, GRASS WAS CUT.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

302.4

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number



Enforcement List - Inspection Summary 11/12/20

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

10/21/20 Closed 10/26/20E200147 16200 AMHERST AVE

PLEASE CLEAN OUT FALLEN DEAD TREE IN REAR YARD AND NEIGHBOTS YARD. OWNEER
WAS MADE AWARE OF HAZARDOUS TREE MANY MONTHS AGO AND IT WAS NEVER MADE
SAFE. REMOVE ALL TREE DEBRIS AND REMAINING DEAD TREE.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

10/26/20 ClosedE200148 31243 FAIRFAX AVE

PLEASE REMOVE COMMERCIAL TRAILER FROM RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAY. OBSERVED ON 10-21,
10-22, AND 10-26.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

10/29/2020 CORRECTIVE
ACTION

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

10/27/20  OPENE200149 30375 VERNON DR
PLEASE PLACE ADDRESS NUMBERS ON HOME. SEE CODE FOR SIZE AND CONTRAST. PLEASE
REMOVE DUMPSTER FROM PROPERTY AS IT HAS BEEN ON SITE FOR MORE THAN 14 DAYS.
SPOKE WITH HOMEOWNER THAT DAY AND HANDED HIM THE NOTICE.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

304.3 & 22.08.220 11/10/2020 SITE
INSPECTION

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

11/03/20 Notice Sent 11/04/20E200150 20605 BREEZEWOOD CT

PLEASE REMOVE ANY MUD OR DIRT PILES ALONG ROADWAY AND COURT. ROAD MUST BE
KEPT CLEAR OF ANY MUD OR DIRT DEBRIS. PER VILLAGE CODE.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

11/03/20  OPENE200151 16060 BUCKINGHAM AVE



Enforcement List - Inspection Summary 11/12/20

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

PLEASE PLACE ADDRESS NUMBERS ON YOUR HOME VISABLE FORM THE STREET. PLEASE
READ THE COMPLETE CODE SECTION FOR SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS.

11-10-2020

SPOKE WITH OWNER WHO STATED SHE WAS OUT OF TOWN AND DIDN'T GET THE FIRST
NOTICE. AS OWNER WAS STANDING IN DOORWAY, I ASKED HER TO CHECK IN HER MAIL, SHE
DID AND SHE LOCATED THE NOTICE.
OWNER APOLOGIZED, STATED SHE WOULD GO TO HOME DEPOT AND GET SUPLLIES. I
ADVISED HER TO READ THE CODE SECTION FOR SPECIFIC DETAILS ON SIZE AND CONTRAST
RULES. I EXTENDED HER COMPLETION DATE ONE WEEK TO 11-17-2020.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

304.3 11/17/2020 SITE
INSPECTION

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

11/03/20  OPENE200152 17059 DUNBLAINE AVE
PLEASE PLACE ADDRESS NUMBERS ON YOUR HOME VISABLE FORM THE STREET. PLEASE
READ THE COMPLETE CODE SECTION FOR SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS.

11-12-2020

FOLLOW UP SITE INSPECTION REVEALED NO NUMBERS WERE PLACED ON THE HOME PER
CODE REQUEST. NO MESSAGES AND NO COMMUNICATION RECEIVED FROM HOMEOWNER AS
OF THIS DATE.

SECOND NOTICE WAS ISSUED AND PLACED IN THE SEAM OF THE FRONT DOOR. PHOTO
TAKEN OF NOTICE IN FRONT DOOR. MAIL WAS NOTED TO BE IN MAIL BOX AS OF 1100 AM.
ONE WEEK WAS EXTENDED (11-19-20) TO HOMEOWNER AND WAS ADVISED A CITATION
WOULD BE ISSUED IF NO ACTION HAD TAKEN PLACE. THE LAWN APPEARED TO BE CLEAN
AND ORDERLY WITH GRASS CUT AND NO LEAVES. HOME APPEARED TO BE OCCUPIED.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

304.3 11/10/2020 SITE
INSPECTION

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

11/04/20  OPENE200153 16029 MADOLINE ST

PLEASE PLACE ADDRESS NUMBERS ON YOUR HOME VISABLE FORM THE STREET. PLEASE
READ THE COMPLETE CODE SECTION FOR SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS.

MR BROOKS STATED HE WOULD BE OUT OF TOWN FOR TWO WEEKS STARTING THIS DATE
AND AGREED TO HAVING THE NUMBERS PLACED ON THE HOUSE BY 11-18-2020.



Enforcement List - Inspection Summary 11/12/20

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

304.3 11/18/2020 SITE
INSPECTION

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

11/04/20  OPENE200154 16008 MARGUERITE ST

PLEASE PLACE ADDRESS NUMBERS ON YOUR HOME VISABLE FORM THE STREET. PLEASE
READ THE COMPLETE CODE SECTION FOR SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

304.3 11/18/2020 SITE
INSPECTION

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

11/04/20  OPENE200155 16154 MARGUERITE ST

PLEASE PLACE ADDRESS NUMBERS ON YOUR HOME VISABLE FORM THE STREET. PLEASE
READ THE COMPLETE CODE SECTION FOR SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

304.3 11/18/2020 SITE
INSPECTION

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

11/04/20  OPENE200156 17005 MADOLINE ST

PLEASE PLACE ADDRESS NUMBERS ON YOUR HOME VISABLE FORM THE STREET. PLEASE
READ THE COMPLETE CODE SECTION FOR SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

304.3 11/18/2020 SITE
INSPECTION

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

11/04/20  OPENE200157 18105 BUCKINGHAM AVE

PLEASE PLACE ADDRESS NUMBERS ON YOUR HOME VISABLE FORM THE STREET. PLEASE
READ THE COMPLETE CODE SECTION FOR SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

304.3 11/18/2020 SITE
INSPECTION



Enforcement List - Inspection Summary 11/12/20

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

11/05/20  OPENE200158 18910 DEVONSHIRE DR

PLEASE PLACE ADDRESS NUMBERS ON YOUR HOME VISABLE FORM THE STREET. PLEASE
READ THE COMPLETE CODE SECTION FOR SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

304.3 11/19/2020 SITE
INSPECTION

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

11/09/20  OPENE200159 20724 KENNOWAY CIR

COMPLAINT OF GARBAGE CANS LEFT OUT AND POSSIBLE AIR BNB RENTAL.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

22.04 11/16/2020

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

11/10/20  OPENE200160 17831 BIRWOOD AVE

NO FENCING OR SCREENING IS ALLOWED IN SIDE YARD. ALL FENCES MUST STOP AT THE
REAR EDGE OF HOUSE-REAR YARD ONLY, UNLESS ENCLOSING A SIDE DOOR OF THE HOME.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

22.08.150 11/16/2020 SITE
INSPECTION

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

10/28/20 Closed 10/28/20E200161 32218 ROBINHOOD DR

GARBAGE CANS LEFT OUT PAST TIME LIMIT.

10-28-20

SPOKE WITH THE HOMEOWNER AND EXPLAINED THE SITUATION REGARDING THE
PREVIOUS COMPLAINTS AND WHAT WOULD IT TAKE IN ORDER FOR THIS NOT TO HAPPEN
AGAIN.
OWNER STATED HE WOULD COMPLY DUE TO HAVING A FACE TO FACE DISCUSSION WITH
CODE OFFICER.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

13.11



Enforcement List - Inspection Summary 11/12/20

Population:

Enforcement.DateFiled  Between  10/1/2020 12:00:00 AM AND 11/12/2020 11:59:59 PM

All Records



T h a n k  Y o uT h a n k  Y o u
V o t e r sV o t e r s

Drumroll, please!!

The results are in and you supported Oakland County Parks and Recreation with a 76.32% approval on the 
Nov. 3 General Election. 537,689 citizens voted “Yes”. The ballot question was for the replacement of the parks 
system’s existing .2310 millage and increase to .35 mills from 2020-2029.

On behalf of the Oakland County Parks and Recreation Commission and staff, let me say “Thank You” 
for your support of the Oakland County Parks, programs, services and special events.  

As a result of the millage passing, we are now providing free 2021 Annual Vehicle Permits to eligible residents 
who are seniors (62+), military, veterans, and individuals with permanent disabilities.  
(Click here for more information). 

During the next year, we will also: 
• Reinvest in the parks system to update or replace worn out infrastructure and facilities
• Purchase necessary equipment for programming, maintenance and safety
• Increase our impact on stewardship of Natural Resources at our 14 parks as well as across the 910 square

miles of Oakland County through the Oakland County Cooperative Invasive Species Management Area
(OC CISMA)

• Collaborate with local municipalities to expand trails and provide grants to support local park development

Oakland County Parks and Recreation is proud to serve the residents of Oakland County, providing an 
essential service to improve your quality of life.

We look forward to the opportunity to exceed residents’ expectations for programs, services and facilities in 
the next 10 years.

Daniel J. Stencil
Executive Officer

Info Item

https://www.oakgov.com/parks/shop/Pages/Free-AVP.aspx

	Agenda 11172020 (color)
	C1 Draft Council Minutes 11032020
	C2 Review and file bills recapped 11092020
	11092020 Cover Sheet
	check registers

	B1 Electronic Meetings Memo and Res
	B1 Ltr to Chris Wilson.11.12.20
	B1 Electronic Meetings Resolution-BH.11.12.20
	B1 2020 PA 228

	B2 First Annoucement Cable Board Vacancy Memo and Email
	B2 First Annoucement Cable Board Vacancy
	B2 Delaney Resignation Email

	B3 Cash Investment and Revenue Report with Memo
	B3 Cover letter re  9.30.20 financial info for council packet
	B3 Investment Summary for 3 months ended September 30, 2020
	B3 Revenue and Expenditure Report for the 3 months ended September 30, 2020

	Managers Report 11-13-20
	Beverly Hills Public Safety Activity Report76 Oct 29-Nov 12 2020
	Monthly Code Enforcement 11122020
	Info Item THANK YOU LETTER 2020 MILLAGE 11_12

